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12 February 2018
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: CAMBRIDGE HOUSE 373-375, EUSTON ROAD, LONDON, GREATER LONDON, NW1 3AR

Waste Comments

Surface Water Drainage - With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a
developer to make proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In
respect of surface water it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are
attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is
proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be separate and
combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the
removal of groundwater. Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior
approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be required. The contact number is 0800
009 3921. Reason - to ensure that the surface water discharge from the site shall not be
detrimental to the existing sewerage system.

Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure capacity, we would not
have any objection to the above planning application.

Thames Water recommends the installation of a properly maintained fat trap on all catering
establishments. We further recommend, in line with best practice for the disposal of Fats, Oils and
Grease, the collection of waste oil by a contractor, particularly to recycle for the production of bio
diesel. Failure to implement these recommendations may result in this and other properties
suffering blocked drains, sewage flooding and pollution to local watercourses.

Water Comments

Thames Water recommend the following informative be attached to this planning permission.
Thames Water will aim to provide customers with a minimum pressure of 10m head (approx 1 bar)
and a flow rate of 9 litres/minute at the point where it leaves Thames Waters pipes. The
developer should take account of this minimum pressure in the design of the proposed
development.

Thames Water recommend the following informative be attached to any planning permission:

There are large water mains adjacent to the proposed development. Thames Water will not allow

any building within 5 metres of them and will require 24 hours access for maintenance purposes.
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Please contact Thames Water Developer Services, Contact Centre on Telephone No: 0800 009
3921 for further information.

No piling shall take place until a piling method statement (detailing the depth and type of piling to
be undertaken and the methodology by which such piling will be carried out, including measures
to prevent and minimise the potential for damage to subsurface water infrastructure, and the
programme for the works) has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning
authority in consultation with Thames Water. Any piling must be undertaken in accordance with
the terms of the approved piling method statement. Reason: The proposed works will be in close
proximity to underground water utility infrastructure. Piling has the potential to impact on local
underground water utility infrastructure. The applicant is advised to contact Thames Water
Developer Services on 0800 009 3921 to discuss the details of the piling method statement.

Supplementary Comments

Surface water disposal to follow the Mayor of London Drainage Heirarchy.

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,
Thames Water,

Maple Lodge STW,
Denham Way,
Rickmansworth,

WD3 9SQ



